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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Request for Qualifications 
Addendum: 01/22/24 
Purchasing Department 

 501 W. Washington Street  
Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Request for Proposals: 6576 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: February 13, 2024 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Grant Development & Evaluation 
Consultants 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum 1 to the RFP 6576 Grant Development & 
Evaluation Consultants. The following update by Guilford County Schools (GCS), please see below.  
 

1. What is the size of your current grant portfolio? Are you looking to expand your grant portfolio? Does 
this RFP have a question-and-answer session? 

a. The district does not have a comprehensive grant tracking software at this time. The estimated 
current portfolio of district-level grants is two dozen, with many more school-level grants.  

2. Are you looking to expand your grant portfolio?  
a. Superintendent Whitney Oakley launched the district’s Better Together Strategic Direction in 

May 2023. The district does seek to expand fund development, including grants acquisition, to 
support strategic focus area initiatives. Please see the Strategic Direction section of the GCS 
website for further information on the Better Together Strategic Direction.  

3. Does this RFP have a question-and-answer session?  
a. Interested vendors are welcome to submit questions to add to the Addendum.  
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